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Date 6th September 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/05/27.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. What current contracts do the Service have in place for mapping and gazetteer 
management. 
Our mapping is produced by our CAD (computer aided dispatch) supplier which is included in the 
service they provide us 
 
2. What mapping provider is used in the control room, when is the contract expiry and what 
is the value of the said contract 
We use a Ordnance Survey product that is made available to public services such as the 
ambulance service for no charge 
 
3. What mapping provider is used in the analytical community for intelligence and crime 
analyst purposes, when is the contract expiry and what is the value of the said contract 
N/A 
 
4. What mapping provider is used for webmapping purposes, either mobile, intranet or both? 
when is the contract expiry and what is the value of the said contract 
We use the same maps on our main CAD system and on our internal platform  
 
5. What gazetteer provider is used in the Service, when is the contract expiry and what is the 
value of the said contract 
Similar to our maps, our gazetteer is provided for free from Ordnance Survey as we are a public 
service. 
 
 
6. What data providers do the Service use such as Hopeweiser, QAS, Mosaic etc, when is the 
contract expiry and what is the value of the said contract 
We do not currently have any data providers relating to the above. 
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7. What demand management or demand profiling does the Service utilise? when is the 
contract expiry? and what is the value of the said contract 
The Trust uses an internal system for this purpose and therefore we do not have a contract for the 
provision of demand management or demand profiling. 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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